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March 27, 2014 
 

TO:  SHSAA Schools 

 

FROM: Lyle McKellar, Assistant Executive Director, SHSAA 

 

RE:  SHSAA Badminton Tie-Break 

The SHSAA office has received a few inquiries at the start of the high school badminton 

season in regard to the badminton tie-break as written in the SHSAA handbook (p. 83).  To 

help clarify the tie-breaking steps for competitions occurring as round-robin pool play please 
refer to the following excerpt from the BWF General Competition Regulations. 

16.2     In case of Individual Championships: 

16.2.1  Ranking in individual championships will be established by the number of matches 
won. 

16.2.2  If two players / pairs have won the same number of matches, the winner of the 
match between them will be ranked higher. 

16.2.3  If three or more players / pairs have won the same number of matches, ranking will 

be established by the difference between total games won and total games lost, with 

greater difference ranked higher. 

16.2.3.1           If this still leaves two players / pairs equal, the winner of the match 
between them will be ranked higher. 

16.2.4  If three or more players / pairs have won the same number of matches and are 

equal in the difference between total games won and total games lost, ranking will be 

established by the difference between total points won and total points lost, with greater 

difference ranked higher. 

16.2.4.1           If this still leaves two players / pairs equal, the winner of the match 
between them will be ranked higher. 

16.2.4.2           If three or more players / pairs are still equal, then ranking will be 
established by drawing lots. 
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